



**Inter-Professional Council
Senate Meeting
Ohio Union Senate Chambers**

October 13, 2019

IPC Executive Committee, Justices, Senators

President: Jordan Vajda
Vice President: Matt Hamrick
Secretary: Candice Park
Chief of Staff: TJ Beavers
Chief Justice: Mary Feliu

I. Secretary Update: Candice Park

- Roster
- Newsletter: If you have information you want featured in the newsletter, please let me know.

I. Resolutions Hearings:

- PCC - Physicians Care Connection 5K event - requested \$500
 - Resolutions Committee Grade: 8/12
 - Not previously funded
 - Service event
 - Expected turnout was greater than 30 students
 - 3 points for bonus and reached out for funding from other sources
 - Also had an advisor switch, which disrupted their funding. They exhausted all other funding sources
 - Amendments: Ohio State University to Ohio University
 - **Vote: 33Y, 2N, 1A = Motion Passes (grant \$500 to PCC/AMA)**
- GVAS - Give Veterans a Smile event - requested \$969
 - Event to provide dental services to veterans free of charge
 - Huge disparity with veterans getting healthcare, especially in dentistry
 - Resolutions Committee Grade: 7/12
 - Wasn't interprofessional - \$816.00
 - Bonus points b/c for a good cause (underserved population)
 - \$ given towards CampusParc passes
 - **Vote: 35 Y, 0 N, 0 A = Motion Passes (grant \$816 to GVAS)**

II. President Update: Jordan Vajda

- Review of affordability implementation goals
- Collaboration with other student governments: any requests or suggestions?
 - Going to have an inter-government social this Friday @ SeeSaw
 - Want to do more work this year with CGS and USG (other student governments @ OSU)
 - Going to report out to the rest of the Senate as Exec committees meet and discuss

- Review of executive committee structure & roles
 - Exec committee will remain as it always has been (Pres, VP, Secretary, Chief of Staff)
 - Also discussed creating a new chair committee “Innovation Chair” = mini think tank guru that will research what other students governments are doing around the US
 - Approved 3-1 by the Executive Committee
 - Jordan nominated Janice
 - Approved 4-0 by the Executive Committee

III. Vice President Update: Matt Hamrick

- Budget
 - IT charges went up by \$1,000, so budget moved around to reduce the amount we are spending on Casino Night
- Resolution Funding Requests
 - 2-3 resolutions scheduled for rest of the semester
 - \$8,000 left in resolution funding amount - we want to make sure we don't wait until the end of the year

IV. Chief of Staff Update: TJ Beavers

- Committee Updates
 - We have two new Google Forms that can be used as a note-taking mechanism for external committee meetings (for all) and internal committee meetings (for chairs)
 - Found on IPC website → Resources → External and Internal Committee meetings
- Inter-governmental Social for Exec Members and Chairs
 - Have at least 1 representative from your committee here!
 - TJ will send an email to the chairs as a reminder
 - Meant to be a networking social among student governments

V. Chief Justice Update: Mary Feliu

- PDF updates

VI. Social Chair Update: Bri Schell

- Halloween tickets are printed - get some from Matt and start selling!
 - \$10 pre-sale and \$15 at the door; Big Bar gets \$5 for every ticket sold
 - Take venmo (@OSU-IPC), check, and cash
 - Each ticket comes with a drink ticket
 - Ticket sales starting 2 weeks before (start selling tomorrow!)
 - Allocate 200 tickets to each school - keep track on the spreadsheet:
<https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1UrxCOQMqgl3ZfadABRsFgfBe8SWQnWiosYXsAZc-kTA/edit#gid=1934538980>
- Get some flyers (distributed at the meeting) and hang them around your school!
 - Doors open at 9pm
 - Each ticket comes with one free drink
 - Open to prof and non-prof students
- Addressing concerns from last year: they're going to work on improving flow and improving # of bartenders

VII. Affordability Chair Update: Seth Barany

- Affordability Meeting Recap

- Going to meet with the Deans: Heard from every dean except from the Law Dean - going to set up formal meetings going forward
- Committee met last week to review the recommendations from last year's committee and agreed
 - Senators from each college will be consulted prior to the meeting with the Dean

VIII. Service Chair Update: Faredah Haroun

- BFA Canvassing 10/20, need 20 volunteers to help out (from senators or schools)
 - She only has 4 volunteers so far!
 - Training will be here on that same day

IX. IPS Chair Update: Macon Overcast and Shivani Patel

- IPS swag has been separated to pass out during Donut Day!
- Keynote Speaker: Dr. Caitlin Rublee
 - EM Physician and a Climate & Health Science Policy Fellow from U of Colorado
 - Was a resident at OSU
- Upcoming meeting will focus on creating disaster (tornado/flooding) simulation
-

X. Outreach Chair Update: Kelly Lutmer

- Donut days & Halloween promo
 - Ask them to follow on social media before handing out swag (IPS swag + IPC swag)
 - Push ticket selling
 - Separated T-shirts out for the six professional schools - up to your college how you want to divvy this up
- Finalizing senator swag
- Mental health and wellness roundtable
 - Claire = Deputy Chair for Committee
 - Going to be emailing heads of activities from colleges (administrators)
 - Planning on having meeting this semester
- Outreach funding initiative
 - Each school has \$200 that they can use for funding their event - so far Optometry has been the only one to request funding

XI. Public Relations Chair Update: Will Vu

- Please send any pictures of the IPC Halloween Social from last year to vu.190@osu.edu
 - Making a collage and will be posting it on IPC social media to advertise for the Halloween party!
- Also remember to follow IPC at our instagram: osu_ipc and our twitter: @IPC_at_OSU and advertise our social media during Donut Day.

XII. New Business?

- Ethyl and Tank afterwards!
- Get your free toothbrushes from GVAS from Justin!

Adjourn